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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAU (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

t

'The Button House, in St. Georges, is a -three-bay, two-and-a-half-story 
brick structure with a lower rear wing.% The southeast, or front^ 

and the northeast facades are laid in Flemish bond, with common bond below 
the first floor level; the northwest and the southwest facades are laid 
entirely in common bond.

fThe front, or southeast, facade features a semicircular fanlight over 
the portal, which occupies the lef£ bay, and flat wooden lintels with 
dentil detailing over the windows.*

On the northeast facade two lines of fenestration occur between the 
chimney lines in the gable portion. The roof in this front portion has been 
extended over the gable walls, the brick massing joining the chimneys has be en 
removed, and hammer-beam detailing has been added below the eaves. A twc 
porch presently covers the entire northeast facade of the rear wing.

One door punctuates the southwest facade at the right bay of the. rear 
wing. On the gable end portion, a line of fenestration occurs left of 
center, and the extended roof and hammer-beam detailing are repeated.

The first floor of the front section, composed of two rooms adjoining 
a side hall, is ornamented by bulls-eye corner block detailing on all door­ 
ways and windows, and on the two fireplaces. The windows in this section 
also feature a modest splay in the casings and paneled wall section below 
the sills.

Detailing in the rear wing, as well
as in the southern bedrooms, is of a simpler variety than that of the 
first-floor rooms. The disposal of rooms on the second and third main 
floors is patterned on the first with the addition of a south room over 
the entrance hall. The rear wing on both floors is one room deep and 
two rooms in length with an enclosed box stair connecting the two 
floors and basement.

\ The basement foundation walls are of random-cut stone below grade, 
surmounted by brick laid in common bond. Two dependencies, to the west, 
remain: a smokehouse, possibly original, laid in common bond brick 
and a stable sheathed in board-and-batten siding. |
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Residents of the town of St. Georges know the Sutton House as one of 
the earliest structures in the area* For nearly two hundred years, 
generations of Buttons have lived in the house and have been associated 
with the settlement and growth of St. Georges.

T John Sutton, born in 1767, was the son and namesake of the first of 
his family to settle in Delaware? His father farmed near Dover, where, 
presumably, the son was born. Jol£iJ|u:£tQn moved to St. Georges as a 
young man, and served as the ta^Tfs*o.rst, and, for a. time, only merchant. 
His descendants date their house between 1,792 and 1796. An older part of 
the house 9 now a kitchen wing, may have been finished during those years. 
The main portion of the house probably was completed by 1815.

John Sutton first appears in New Castle County Deed Records as a 
purchaser of St. Georges land in 1801. Apparently he continued to buy 
land, coming to own, at one time, half of the land that comprised the town. 
The right-of-way for the road leading from St. Georges to Delaware City 
was his gift to the County. As a Jeffersonian Democrat, Sutton served on 
the Levy Court and in the State legislature.

John Sutton's eldest son,James, returned to St. Georges to practice 
medicine after taking a degree at Jefferson Medical College in Philadelphia 
He opened the first drugstore in St. Georges, located in the first floor 
of the Sutton House. In addition to the 
drug business. Dr. vTaTT]e^_Sutton turned his varied talents to operating 
bark, saw, and grist mills in the town, and to serving as its postmaster 
for forty years. As a member of the Light Horse Company of St. Georges 
he maintained order during the building of the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal

James Sutton f s fourth child Albejct-continued his father's drug 
business in St. Georges. Fittingl^Tfor the grandson of one of the town's 
largest early landowners, he was one of the incorporators of St. Georges 
in 1877 and served as a member of the town council, in 1885 President 
Cleveland appointed him postmaster.

The house is now occupied by James N. Sutton IV 
from the first Sutton to settle in St. Georges.

five generations remo /ed



and Genealogical History of the State of Delaware. 2 vols.
"*"" " " * jrTTTRunk S Co771899*;

New Castle County Deed Book W. Vol. 2, p. 540.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
in the National Register and certify that it has been 
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set 
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
level of significance of this nomination is: 

National n State D Local

Name

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Histoiilc Preservation

Dr, E. Berkeley Tompkns
Title
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